
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Rm.,
5387 Mary Lake Rd., Town of Westport

December 11, 2018 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Brian 
Malich, Tim Black

MINUTES

1 September 11, 2018

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS

1 Discuss and Take Action on Certified Survey Map, Site Plan and Specific 
Implementation Plan for Boston Pizza, Kilkenny Farms Commons

2 Initial Consultation Kilkenny Farms West General Development Plan and 
Certified Survey Map

3 Discuss and Take Action on 4-Lot CSM Kilarney Way, Kilkenny Farms

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 
meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 
Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 
accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be 
taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 1/15/2019 6:00:00 PM.

1 of 51



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

500 West Main Street 
September 11, 2018 6:00 PM 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Brian 
Malich, Tim Black 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 August 14, 2018 
 

Motion by Dean Grosskopf to To Approve , seconded by Brian Malich. Motion carried unanimously:  
Ayes:  Eileen Bruskewitz, Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma, Brian Malich, Chris Thomas   

Not Present:  Tim Black, Pat McGowan   
 

Motion Pass. For: 5 - Eileen Bruskewitz, Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma, Brian Malich, Chris 
Thomas, Against: 0, Absent: 2. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Initial Consultation, Mini Storage Units, Spahn, 5490 CTH Q, Town of Westport 
 

Mike Spahn presented plan and responded to questions. Members were not favorable to a 
rezone, but directed applicant to work with staff on possible alternatives for this site. 
Consultation only. No formal action taken. 

 
2 Initial Consultation, Dremsa, Proposed Additional Residence on Lot located at 

5846 Endres Road, Town of Westport 
 

Applicant was not present for the meeting. Mr. Wilson informed the Joint Plan 
Commission members that the Town Plan Commission had not shown support for the 
proposal the previous evening. No action required. 

 
3 Public Hearing and Discussion Action on A request to Amend the GDP for 

Kilkenny Farms Commons to Consolidate 82 Multi-Family Units Previously 
Approved for Lots 263/264 to Lot 2 of CSM 14357 

 
Motion by Dean Grosskopf to To Approve Recommend approval of the Kilkenny Farms Commons GDP 
Amendment, as recommended by the Village Plan Commission, to the Village Board., seconded by Brian 
Malich. Motion carried unanimously:  

2 of 51



Ayes:  Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma, Brian Malich, Chris Thomas   
Not Present:  Eileen Bruskewitz, Tim Black, Pat McGowan   

 
Motion Pass. For: 4 - Dean Grosskopf, Ken Sipsma, Brian Malich, Chris Thomas, Against: 0, 
Absent: 3. 

 
4 Woodland Drive/Peaceful Valley Parkway Public Informational Meeting Update 
 

Staff gave an update on the upcoming meeting. No action necessary. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 

3 of 51



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 12/11/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Discuss and Take Action on Certified Survey Map, Site Plan and Specific Implementation 
Plan for Boston Pizza, Kilkenny Farms Commons

ISSUE SUMMARY: Attached is the CSM and site plan for the proposed restaurant. The building 
design and materials are high quality. Our consultants have pointed out concerns with the parking 
location and building orientation. The plan commission should provide policy direction in these two 
items before final approval consideration is given. See attached memos.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  None at this time as staff needs clear policy direction on building 
orientation and parking.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No motion necessary at this time, but the JPC should provide clear 
policy direction on the parking and building orientation. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Submittal and Staff Comments

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276

4 of 51

mailto:kevin@waunakee.com


Print Date: 12/6/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Village of AssetAlly does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

SCALE: 1" = '

Boston Pizza VILLAGE OF AssetAlly

123 Fake Street

PO Box 206

AssetAlly, WI 53149

262-555-5555

6,512.94419

5 of 51



 
2901 INTERNATIONAL LANE, SUITE 300, MADISON, WI 53704-3133 

P (608) 242-7779  •  TF (800) 446-0679  •  F (608) 242-5664 
WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Boston Pizza\Boston Pizza Memo 2018_12_3.docx 

 

Memo 
  

 

 To: Kevin Even, Village of Waunakee 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Boston Pizza Site Plan 

 Date: December 4, 2018 
     
 

Request 

Applicant is seeking site plan and CSM approval for a Boston Pizza restaurant on the east side of Hwy Q south of 
Water Wheel Drive. 
 
Background Information 

This site is at the southwest corner of the Kilkenny Farms development and will be a prominent “gateway” feature 
at the Village’s southwest edge along Hwy Q. A gas station and convenience store are proposed for the adjacent site 
to the north, though I have not seen a site plan for that project. 
 
Applicable Zoning & Development Code Regulations 

The site is zoned Planned Unit Development and is subject to the General Development Plan, amended September 
17, 2018. 
 
Consistency with the Village Comprehensive Plan 

The Plan indicates commercial land use, which this is.  On page 66 the plan states a goal that this entrance corridor 
will be “attractive and inviting”, and adds a specific policy, 4.1: “Development along the community’s primary 
entrance corridors requires special attention and design effort in the development process to ensure a strong and 
attractive entrance. This should include the selection of high quality materials and designs for buildings, exceptional 
landscaping, and buffering techniques to obscure the view of features not intended for view from a highway, such 
as residential rear yards, garage doors and loading docks.” 

The design of the building is decent, in that it has good proportions and the pitched roof portion is distinctive and 
attractive.  I would prefer to see an adjustment to the front door façade to incorporate more stone, more muted 
colors, and/or a flat roof with extended eaves over the entry feature.  I think the Village should expect a unique, 
locally-relevant design with high quality materials that will look as good here 30 years from now as it does when it 
is constructed.  This will be your front door. 

The site plan places the building about 115’ from the Hwy Q right-of-way, with three rows of parking in front of the 
building.  This is dissimilar from other completed buildings along Hwy Q in Kilkenny farms, which are closer to the 
highway and do not place parking in that Hwy Q yard.   

26 of 786 of 51



MEMO 
December 3, 2018 
 
 

Page 2 of 2  
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Boston 
Pizza\Boston Pizza Memo 2018_12_3.docx 

 
Consistency with the Village Zoning Ordinance 

The 2018 General Development Plan shows a building at the far southwest corner of this site, with parking to the 
east.  It also shows a driveway connection to Simon Crestway.  The proposed site plan has parking wrapped around 
three sides of the building (common for this type of use) resulting in a more conventional and auto-dominant 
appearance from Hwy Q.  Regarding parking, the GDP requires 4.3 spaces per 1,000 SF, or a total of 27 spaces.  There 
appear to be about 215 seats in the restaurant.  The plan provides 79 parking stalls, including accessible spaces, or 
about 1 per 2.7 seats.  As a point of reference (since the parking is determined by the GDP), the Village ordinance 
requires 1 parking spot per 3 seats, or about 72.  
 

MSA Recommendation 

I have a concern with the deep setback and front yard parking in this layout.  I appreciate that the parking areas are 
distributed around the building and therefore less dominant in overall appearance, but I wonder if the Village will 
be satisfied with having 27 of those stall between the building and the highway.  Perhaps the building could be 
rotated 90 degrees and located near the northwest corner of the site, closer to the highway.  The parking would still 
be visible from the highway (something that the operator probably wants), but the building would be more 
prominent.  This arrangement would screen from view the back side of the proposed convenience store to be built 
immediately to the north.  This approach would also resolve another concern I have about parking: when the 
restaurant is busy, customers will not be able to see the parking in front of the building to know if a spot is available, 
but they will likely try their luck since that is where the entrance is.  This will induce extra parking congestion at these 
times.   

I encourage reconsideration of the front door façade, perhaps taking design cues from the nearby Waunakee 
Community Bank.   
 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jason Valerius, AICP   
Consultant Planner 

27 of 787 of 51



 

 
 

 
RKS:tll\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2018 Site Plan Comments\11. Boston Pizza\Boston Pizza site plan review.docx 

December 3, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
P.O. Box 100 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
Re: Boston Pizza Site Plan 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
We received site, grading, and utility plans, and Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the proposed restaurant 
and sports bar in the Kilkenny Farms Commercial area. The proposed site is the southmost lot of the 
development that fronts CTH Q. The CSM is required to reconfigure the lots in that area to provide 
adequate space for the proposed restaurant. We have reviewed these plans, and have the following 
comments. 

 

Parking, Circulation, and Site Improvements 

 

There is one access to the site from Village of Waunakee (Village) roads, that is, to Water Wheel Drive. 

The driveway is 24 feet wide, which should be considered a minimum acceptable width. No parking will 

be allowed along the driveway at that width. A future driveway connection and cross access easement to 

the east to the southerly extension of Simon Crestway should be considered, as it may be beneficial to 

have connected uses for ease of access to all businesses that develop there.  

 

The required number of stalls for the proposed facility based on formulas in the code (restaurant, one 

stall per three seats), is approximately 74 stalls, based on the stated seating capacity of 222 persons. This 

count does not include any seasonal patio seating they may have. The plan calls for 79 stalls, which meets 

the requirement of the Village code. The plan uses a one-way access plan for the front of the business 

(facing CTH Q). Regarding this route, a one-way sign should be added to help direct traffic in the correct 

direction. Also, the western row of stalls appears to be slightly narrow. If the plan were changed to make 

the striping to extend 19.5 feet from the curb line instead of the 18.5 feet shown, they would still have 

acceptable aisle width for one-way traffic.  

 

No photometric lighting plans was provided, nor any lighting fixture information. This information 

should be provided for review prior to approval of the plan.  

 

Details should be provided on the construction of the waste and recycling enclosure.  

 

Site Utilities 

 

Sewer and water services are intended to be extended from mains on Water Wheel Drive. These 

extensions are consistent with the plan to serve a convenience store proposed on the lot north of this site 

in 2017. Under that plan, the sewer and water mains were to be considered public mains within an 

easement dedicated for their purpose. If it is still the case that these utilities are to be publicly owned, 

28 of 788 of 51



Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
Page 2 
December 3, 2018 

 

 

 
RKS:tll\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2018 Site Plan Comments\11. Boston Pizza\Boston Pizza site plan review.docx 

then the materials of construction shown in this plan will need to be modified. For water main and 

services larger than 2 inches, the pipe should be ductile iron, Class 52 instead of polyvinyl chloride 

(PVC), with 7 feet of cover. Also, all water services must have a valve near the tee connection at the 

main. The applicant should provide for a continuation of water main to the east for future looping 

connection to Simon Crestway,  The location of this main should be carefully considered to work in 

harmony. An easement for this watermain looping should be shown on the CSM. with future 

improvements to the adjacent Lot 2 of the CSM. Because the Village will own these utilities, full plan 

and profile drawings of these improvements should be provided for review.  

 

All water services should be shown to extend at least 10 feet into the lots they will serve in order to 

prevent removal of sidewalks within the access drive.  

 

Storm sewers shown in the same utility easement (within the access driveway) are shown as high density 

polyethylene (HDPE). The Village standard for storm sewer below pavements in reinforced concrete 

pipe. If the Village is to own the storm sewers within the easement or driveway, the material should be 

changed to concrete. All piping on the site itself (generally speaking, south of SAN MH-1) would be 

considered private, and the applicant is free to use the materials it wishes to use there. 

 

Regarding the routing of stormwater at the south end of the property, careful consideration should be 

given to the location of the outlet pipe leading from this site. It may be more suitable to future 

development east of this project if it were located closer to the south line of this property, keeping it out 

of any possible future building footprint. An easement should be shown on the CSM to reserve a route 

of discharge across Lot 2 of the CSM.  

 

Grading, Erosion Control, and Stormwater Management 

 

The plan shows curbing and inlets around the parking and drive areas that contain and collect runoff. 

While spot grades and contours lines are provided on the proposed site, it is not clear how the new 

improvements will blend with the exiting lands, especially at the west side of the site. The applicant 

should provide better information on existing and proposed contours around the perimeter of the site 

where matching existing ground and path.  

 

A retaining wall up to 5 feet in height is proposed along the south line of the site. This drop is adjacent 

to an outdoor patio and seating area. A decorative fence should be provided along this area, or at least in 

the vicinity of the patio.  

 

We recently received the applicant’s stormwater management plan separately from the main packet of 

information, and it is currently under review. 

 

Signage 

 

No ground sign is shown on the plans, but details on several wall signs are shown for the north, west and 

south facades. Each sign is well below the maximum 150 square feet of area required by code. There is 

a stipulation in the code that requires signs not to extend above the wall they are mounted on. It appears 

that two of the signs are mounted on the top of wall; however, because there is a taller wall behind that 

frames the signs, it gives a nice appearance in our opinion.   

 

29 of 789 of 51



Mr. Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village of Waunakee 
Page 3 
December 3, 2018 

 

 

 
RKS:tll\S:\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2018 Site Plan Comments\11. Boston Pizza\Boston Pizza site plan review.docx 

CSM 

 

Easements should be provided across Lot 2 of the CSM for a future water main looping route to 

Simon Crestway, and to reserve a route for drainage relief from Lot 1 of the CSM across Lot 2.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 

 
R. Kent Straus, P.E. 
 
c: Todd Schmidt, Administrator, Village of Waunakee 
 Bryan Kleinmeier, Stafford Rosenbaum 
 Tim Herlitzka, Village of Waunakee Utilities 
 Ed Freer, SmithGroupJJR 
 
 

30 of 7810 of 51



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Kevin Even 
 Tracy Meinholz 
From: Randy Dorn 

Dave Dresen 
 Tim Herlitzka 
RE: Boston Pizza – Site Plan and CSM 
Date: November 30, 2018 
 

This memo provides comments for the Boston Pizza – Site Plan and CSM submittal.  These are initial 
comments based on preliminary plans. 
 

 We will require a looped water system through the property and ask the applicant to 
provide a proposed design.  One option would be to bring the water main to the south 
property line then east to a future connection on Simon Crestway with easements provided 
to the satisfaction of the utility.  

 Additional comments regarding the materials used for water and sewer construction are 
being presented by Strand Associates. 

 An easement will be required for the utilities located in the private road leading to the 
building.  This easement document should be similar to the easement for the road 
adjacent to the bank to the north of this site.  

 The easement area for the electric facilities needs to be able to be utilized by the utility.  
As currently drawn, parking stalls, curbs, and the retention pond conflict with this. 

 We would like to know the estimated electric load and suggest the applicant contact Dave 
Dresen, Electric Superintendent, at 575-0462.  Dave will also be able to discuss the 
easement conflicts noted above. 

 The utility offers a free New Construction Design Program for prospective building owners 
and developers, design professionals, and construction contractors to deliver high 
performance buildings that provide improved energy efficiency, peak load reduction, 
improved systems performance, and better comfort.  Energy savings are targeted by 
simulating incremental improvements of efficiency in lighting, HVAC, and other building 
systems. The program seeks to capture synergistic energy savings by encouraging the 
design and construction of buildings as integrated systems.  We encourage the applicant 
to contact Clint Cry, our energy services representative at (608) 825-1756, to discuss 
details about the program.  Program information can be found here - 
https://www.waunakeeutilities.com/sites/waunakeeutilities.com/files/Waunakee_NewConst
DesignAssist_CutSheet_F_EconDev.pdf 

 

31 of 7811 of 51



32 of 7812 of 51



33 of 7813 of 51



34 of 7814 of 51



35 of 7815 of 51



36 of 7816 of 51



37 of 7817 of 51



38 of 7818 of 51



39 of 7819 of 51



40 of 7820 of 51



41 of 7821 of 51



42 of 7822 of 51

aring
Stamp

aring
Stamp

aring
Stamp

aring
Stamp

aring
Stamp



SAFE

CPU

FILES

PAN
EL 'A'

PAN
EL 'D

'

PAN
EL 'B'

C
O

2

N
IT

R
O

W

D
W

H-1

24"X53" WATER
SOFTENER

E
C

O
L

A
B

M
O

P
S

IN
K

SAFE
FILES

CPU

TEL
PANEL

D
M

C1
PAN

EL

D
M

C2
PAN

EL

H
YD

RO
M

ETER

G
AS

M
ETER

D

D

5 TIER
18x48

5 TIER
18x48

18x42
5 TIER

5 TIER
18x48

5 TIER
18x48

5 TIER
24x48

5 TIER
24x48

5 TIER
24x48

5 TIER
24x48

5 TIER
21x48

5 TIER
24x48

M
O

BILE
5 TIER
24x48

M
O

BILE

18x72
C

3 TIER

18x36
C

5 TIER

18x36
C

5 TIER
18x36

LIQ
UO

R

18x42
C

5 TIER
18x48

C
5 TIER

18x48
C

5 TIER

18x48
C

5 TIER
18x36

C
5 TIER

18x42
C

5 TIER

1 TIER
24x36

M

1 TIER
18x48

C
1 TIER
18x48

C
1 TIER
18x48

C

1 TIER
14x48

C

1 TIER
14x48

C

18x36
C

5 TIER

1 TIER
18x42

C

1 TIER
18x48

C

1 TIER
18x60

C

4 TIER
24x24

C
M

O
BILE

18x36
3 TIER

3 TIER
18x60

3 TIER
18x60

3 TIER
18x60

3 TIER
18x60

14x42
M

5 TIER
14x42

M
5 TIER

5 TIER
18x48

3 TIER
M

O
BILE

14x48
3 TIER

M
O

BILE
14x48

3 TIER
M

O
BILE

14x48
3 TIER

M
O

BILE
14x48

3 TIER
M

O
BILE

14x48

1 TIER
24x30

C

1 TIER
18x48

C

1 TIER
18x42

1 TIER
18x42

A

B

D

F

C

E

123456891011

7
82' - 4 1/4"

12
' -

 6
"

31
' -

 2
"

33
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

16
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

8'
 - 

4 
1/

4"
4'

 - 
1 

3/
4"

3' - 2" 6' - 7" 5' - 5 3/4" 10' - 6 1/4" 11' - 3" 11' - 4" 12' - 4" 16' - 5 1/2" 8' - 4 3/4"

12' - 0 3/4" 6' - 6" 26' - 7 1/4" 12' - 4" 24' - 10 1/4"

44' - 6" 8" 7' - 6 1/2" 4' - 9 1/2" 7' - 2 1/4" 6' - 11" 5' - 4" 5' - 5"

8'
 - 

3 
1/

4"
6'

 - 
6"

24
' -

 6
"

4'
 - 

3"
7'

 - 
4 

1/
2"

4'
 - 

1"
9'

 - 
10

"
16

' -
 5

 1
/2

"

8'
 - 

3 
1/

4"
4'

 - 
1"

26
' -

 6
"

6'
 - 

8 
11

/1
6"

5'
 - 

3 
13

/1
6"

4'
 - 

3"
9'

 - 
8"

9'
 - 

9 
1/

2"
5'

 - 
5"

10
' -

 1
"

12
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

8'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
1 

3/
4"

5'
 - 

10
 1

/4
"

6'
 - 

4"

5'
 - 

6 
3/

4"
9'

 - 
3 

9/
32

"
16

' -
 4

"
20

' -
 7

"
7'

 - 
7 

25
/3

2"
5'

 - 
5"

4'
 - 

2"

4'
 - 

1 
1/

2"

3' - 0 17/32" 1' - 8 1/2"

6' - 8 1/4"

4'
 - 

11
"

3' - 9" 4" 8' - 0 3/4"

8' - 4 3/4"

1'
 - 

4 
1/

2"

2'
 - 

3 
1/

2"

2' - 8"

4' - 5 3/4"

4' - 10 3/4"

6' - 0 1/2"

1' - 4 3/4"

4' - 8 1/2" 11' - 9" 8' - 4 3/4"

1" 4' - 6"

1' - 10 1/2"

Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE

USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC.

A1.0

Main Level
Floor Plan

T44060

W
au

na
ke

e
D

an
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 W
I

Ti
er

ne
y 

-B
os

to
n 

Pi
zz

a

11-13-2018
No. Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"A1.0
1 Main Level

43 of 7823 of 51



BR-1

MTL-4
BR-1

WD-1

BR-1 BR-1

MTL-1 MTL-1

WD-6 BR-1

WD-6BR-1

MTL-1

STC-2
MTL-4

BR-1

STN-1

BR-1

WD-1

BR-1

WD-6

BR-1

WD-1

BR-1

STN-1

BR-1

WD-6

MTL-1

MTL-4

BR-1
BR-1

WD-1

BR-1

MTL-1

MTL-1

Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE

USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC.

A2.0

Exterior
Elevations

T44060

W
au

na
ke

e
D

an
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 W
I

Ti
er

ne
y 

-B
os

to
n 

Pi
zz

a

11-13-2018
No. Description Date

1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
1 North

1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
2 South

1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
4 East

1/8" = 1'-0"A2.0
3 West

FINISH SCHEDULE:

BR-1 BRICK CLADDING EXTERIOR
BRAMPTON BRICK
MIDNIGHT LEGATO
3-1/2" FULL BRICK

MTL-1 ALUCOBOND PANELS
POWDER COATED - TIGER DRYLAC
RAL 7022
SEMI GLOSS

MTL-4 ALUCOBOND PANELS
PATRIOT RED
PVDF 3

STC-2 STUCCO FINISH
MATCH BM2112-40 STONE
1" REVEALS BETWEEN PANELS

STN-1 STONE

WD-1 VERTICAL WOOD SIDING
COLOR TO MATCH WD-6

WD-6 EXTERIOR WOOD LOOK PLANK
AL 13 ARCHITECTURAL SYSTEMS
V-LINE PLANK SYSTEM
04 SYSTEM WOODS 1402/02 CHERRY

44 of 7824 of 51



Project number

Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive
Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484
fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL
ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE

USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC.

A2.1

Exterior
Renderings

T44060

W
au

na
ke

e
D

an
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 W
I

Ti
er

ne
y 

-B
os

to
n 

Pi
zz

a

11-13-2018
No. Description Date

45 of 7825 of 51



S
A

F
E

CPU

F
I
L
E

S

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
A

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
D

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
B

'

C
O

2

N
IT

R
O

W

D
W

H
-
1

24"X53" WATER

SOFTENER

E
C

O
L
A

B

M
O

P
S

IN
K

S
A

F
E

F
I
L
E

S

CPU

TEL

PANEL

D
M

C
1

P
A

N
E

L

D
M

C
2

P
A

N
E

L

H
Y

D
R

O

M
E

T
E

R

G
A

S

M
E

T
E

R

D

D

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

18x42

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5 TIER

21x48

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

M
O

B
I
L

E

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

M
O

B
I
L
E

18x72

C

3 TIER

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

L
I
Q

U
O

R

18x42

C

5 TIER

18x48

C

5 TIER

1
8

x
4

8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

2

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1 TIER

24x36

M

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4

x
4

8

C

18x36

C

5 TIER

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

2

C

1 TIER

18x48

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
6

0

C

4
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
2

4

C

M
O

B
I
L

E

18x36

3 TIER

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
6

0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
6

0

3 TIER

18x60

14x42

M

5 TIER

14x42

M

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4

x
4

8

1
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
3

0

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

2

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

Project number

Date

No. Description Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive

Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE USED IN WHOLE

OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS,

INC.

T44060

Ti
er

ne
y 

- 
B

o
st

o
n 

P
iz

za
W

au
na

ke
e

D
an

e 
C

o
un

ty
, W

I

11-13-2018

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

- S
ur

ve
yo

rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

20' 40'0'

Overview

C1.0

46 of 7826 of 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT POOL ELEV = 889.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM = 895.00



S
A

F
E

CPU

F
I
L

E
S

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
A

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
D

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
B

'

C
O

2

N
IT

R
O

W

D
W

H
-
1

24"X53" WATER

SOFTENER

E
C

O
L
A

B

M
O

P
S

IN
K

S
A

F
E

F
I
L

E
S

CPU

TEL

PANEL

D
M

C
1

P
A

N
E

L

D
M

C
2

P
A

N
E

L

H
Y

D
R

O

M
E

T
E

R

G
A

S

M
E

T
E

R

D

D

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

18x42

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5 TIER

21x48

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

M
O

B
I
L
E

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

M
O

B
I
L
E

18x72

C

3 TIER

1
8
x
3
6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
3
6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
3
6

L
I
Q

U
O

R

18x42

C

5 TIER

18x48

C

5 TIER

1
8
x
4
8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
3
6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1 TIER

24x36

M

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4
x
4
8

C

18x36

C

5 TIER

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

C

1 TIER

18x48

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

C

4
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
2
4

C

M
O

B
I
L
E

18x36

3 TIER

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3 TIER

18x60

14x42

M

5 TIER

14x42

M

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L
E

1
4
x
4
8

1
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
3
0

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

Project number

Date

No. Description Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive

Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE USED IN WHOLE

OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS,

INC.

T44060

Ti
er

ne
y 

- 
B

o
st

o
n 

P
iz

za
W

au
na

ke
e

D
an

e 
C

o
un

ty
, W

I

11-13-2018

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

- S
ur

ve
yo

rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

10' 20'0'

Site Plan

C2.0

(1)

(12)

(28) (38)

(47)

(55) (56)

(64)

(65)

(79)

CT
H 

"Q
"

(46)

(39)

(11)

(27)

(71)

(72)

SITE REQUIREMENTS:

Site Size: 59,770 sf

Building Size: 6,133 sf

Impervious Area: 48,844 sf (82%)

Non-Impervious Green Space: 10,926 sf (18%)

Parking Spaces:

1 stall per 3 seats: 74 stalls minimum = 222 seats allowed

79 stalls provided (4 ADA accessible)

47 of 7827 of 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED DUMPSTER WITH WATER WHEEL FEATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 18-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 18-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'



S
A

F
E

CPU

F
I
L

E
S

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
A

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
D

'

P
A

N
E

L
 
'
B

'

C
O

2

N
IT

R
O

W

D
W

H
-
1

24"X53" WATER

SOFTENER

E
C

O
L
A

B

M
O

P
S

IN
K

S
A

F
E

F
I
L

E
S

CPU

TEL

PANEL

D
M

C
1

P
A

N
E

L

D
M

C
2

P
A

N
E

L

H
Y

D
R

O

M
E

T
E

R

G
A

S

M
E

T
E

R

D

D

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

18x42

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4
x
4
8

5 TIER

21x48

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

M
O

B
I
L

E

5
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
4

8

M
O

B
I
L

E

18x72

C

3 TIER

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

L
I
Q

U
O

R

18x42

C

5 TIER

18x48

C

5 TIER

1
8

x
4

8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
3

6

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

C

5
 
T

I
E

R

1 TIER

24x36

M

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4

x
4

8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
4

x
4

8

C

18x36

C

5 TIER

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

2

C

1 TIER

18x48

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
6

0

C

4
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
2

4

C

M
O

B
I
L

E

18x36

3 TIER

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
6
0

3
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
6

0

3 TIER

18x60

14x42

M

5 TIER

14x42

M

5 TIER

5
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4

x
4

8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4
x
4
8

3
 
T

I
E

R

M
O

B
I
L

E

1
4
x
4
8

1
 
T

I
E

R

2
4

x
3

0

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
8

C

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8

x
4

2

1
 
T

I
E

R

1
8
x
4
2

Project number

Date

No. Description Date

Drawing Name

Sheet number

560 Sunrise Drive

Spring Green, WI  53588

phone: 608-588-7484

fax: 608-588-9322

THIS DOCUMENT, THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS AN  INSTRUMENT OF

SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERS, INC. AND IS NOT TO BE USED IN WHOLE

OR IN PART WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

AUTHORIZATION OF JEWELL ASSOCIATES ENGINEERS,

INC.

T44060

Ti
er

ne
y 

- 
B

o
st

o
n 

P
iz

za
W

au
na

ke
e

D
an

e 
C

o
un

ty
, W

I

11-13-2018

E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

- S
ur

ve
yo

rs

as
so

ci
at

es
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

, i
nc

.

7.5' 15'0'

Grading Plan

C3.0

CT
H 

"Q
"

FF=904.50

48 of 7828 of 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB CUT REQ'D



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 12/11/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation Kilkenny Farms West General Development Plan and Certified Survey 
Map

ISSUE SUMMARY: Attached is a GDP amendment for a grocery store on the west side of CTH Q.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: No action necessary, but would recommend that the Plan Commission 
provide feedback as outlined in Mr. Valerius memo.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action, but encourage the developer to work with staff to provide 
additional detail as outlined in Mr. Valerius memo. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Applicant Submittal and Staff Comments

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276

29 of 51

mailto:kevin@waunakee.com


Print Date: 12/6/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Village of AssetAlly does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

SCALE: 1" = '

Kilkenny West GDP VILLAGE OF AssetAlly

123 Fake Street

PO Box 206

AssetAlly, WI 53149

262-555-5555

6,512.94419

30 of 51



57 of 7831 of 51



58 of 7832 of 51



59 of 7833 of 51



60 of 7834 of 51



61 of 7835 of 51



62 of 7836 of 51



63 of 7837 of 51



64 of 7838 of 51



65 of 7839 of 51



66 of 7840 of 51



67 of 7841 of 51



68 of 7842 of 51



69 of 7843 of 51



 
2901 INTERNATIONAL LANE, SUITE 300, MADISON, WI 53704-3133 

P (608) 242-7779  •  TF (800) 446-0679  •  F (608) 242-5664 
WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 3 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny Farms West GDP\Kilkenny Farms West GDP Memo 2018_12_3.docx 

 

Memo 
  

 

 To: Kevin Even, Village of Waunakee 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Kilkenny Farms West Commercial Center 

 Date: December 3, 2018 
     
 

Request 

Applicant is seeking approval for a General Development Plan and certified survey map for lands 
southwest of the intersection of Hwy Q and Woodland Drive. 
 
Background Information 

This site is part of a larger area for which development is planned and the Urban Service Area (USA) 
amendment has already been approved.   
 
Applicable Zoning & Development Code Regulations 

The proposed GDP would determine the zoning regulations for this site and is subject to Article IV – 
Planned Unit Development District.  The proposed CSM is subject to the subdivision ordinance. 
 
Consistency with the Village Comprehensive Plan 

The Plan identifies these lands as a combination of commercial use (near Hwy Q) and “Mixed Use”, which 
is specifically described as follows:  

West Village Gateway, West of Hwy Q 
a. This site, between Hwy Q and the proposed extension of South Holiday Drive, is suitable for commercial 

uses, multi-unit residential uses such as apartments or senior housing, or vertical mixed use buildings 
with upper floor residential and ground floor commercial. The boundary between this area and the 
adjacent Commercial land use designation along Hwy Q is not precisely defined, but it is the intent of 
this plan to avoid locating residential uses of any type directly adjacent to Hwy Q. The precise 
configuration of roads, parcels and uses should be figured out through the development process, 
during which a neighborhood plan will be required for this area. That plan should demonstrate an 
appropriate transition of uses from commercial use along the highway to lower-density residential 
use within the neighborhood. 

 
The proposed use is consistent with the intended use, however I have not seen a neighborhood plan to 
indicate the relationship between these uses and the planned residential uses to the west of these sites. 

70 of 7844 of 51



MEMO 
December 3, 2018 
 
 

Page 2 of 3  
\\msa-
ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny 
Farms West GDP\Kilkenny Farms West GDP Memo 2018_12_3.docx 

Section 3 of the GDP requires that “the service loading dock area must be incorporated architecturally.”  
However the comprehensive plan describes the need for “exceptional landscaping, and buffering 
techniques to obscure the view of features not intended for view from a highway, such as residential rear 
yards, garage doors and loading docks” (page 66).   

Consistency with the Village Zoning Ordinance 

The PUD ordinance describes the process for consideration and approval of a GDP.  This submittal 
generally satisfies the procedural requirements, except the following: 

• 133-893 (e) Minimum green area. The minimum green area shall be 30 percent.  
This may be satisfied, it just isn’t calculated or confirmed as a requirement in the 
GDP. 

• 133-894 (b)(2)(i) Characteristics of soils related to contemplated specific uses; 
This will allow confirmation that there are no wet or otherwise unbuildable soils. 

• 133-894 (b)(2) (j)  Existing topography on the site with contours at no greater than 
two-foot intervals. 
This information will allow proper consideration of stormwater planning, street grades 
and views from various locations. 

• 133-894 (b)(1)(d) Any proposed departures from the standards of development as set 
forth in this chapter, chapter 129, other village regulations or administrative rules, or 
other universal guidelines 
The GDP doesn’t specify any requested departures from standards of development, 
instead deferring to the Specific Implementation Plan process the identification and 
approval of any such departures.   

 

Consistency with the Subdivision Ordinance 

The only concern I have is with the reverse curves of the proposed new road immediately south of 
Woodland Drive.   This is a collector street and Sec. 129-193 requires a tangent of 100 feet between those 
reverse curves. 
 

MSA Recommendations 

• Regarding use and urban design, I would like to see a neighborhood plan for the larger area before 
recommending approval of this GDP.  

• Though not subject to any specific regulations of which I am aware, I note the potential for 
confusion by carrying Peaceful Valley Parkway ( an east-west street) around to the north to 
connect it with Holiday Drive (a north-south street).  A neighborhood plan might confirm that this 
is the best street configuration or reveal alternatives that resolve this minor naming and 
navigation challenge. 

• I encourage the expansion of the language about loading docks to say that they will be fully 
screened from view from Hwy Q, and preferably from Woodland Drive as well. 

• There are several conditional uses identified in Section 5 of the GDP that are also listed in Section 
6 as permitted uses.  These should not be listed as permitted uses. 

71 of 7845 of 51

https://library.municode.com/wi/waunakee/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADEOR_CH129SU


MEMO 
December 3, 2018 
 
 

Page 3 of 3  
\\msa-
ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Kilkenny 
Farms West GDP\Kilkenny Farms West GDP Memo 2018_12_3.docx 

• Section 10 describes an approval process for waiver of Village zoning requirements in the SIP 
process, as approved either by the Village Board or the Village Engineer and the Joint Plan 
Commission (JPC).  Would the JPC not have approval authority even if (especially if) the Village 
Engineer thinks the changes are significant and in need of Village Board approval?   

• The submittal should include the required information in the PUD ordinance, as noted above.  If 
the applicant wants to defer the identification of adjustments to the zoning standards in the SIP 
process, the plan commission should confirm that approach as acceptable. 

 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jason Valerius, AICP   
Consultant Planner 

72 of 7846 of 51



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 12/11/2018 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Discuss and Take Action on 4-Lot CSM Kilarney Way, Kilkenny Farms

ISSUE SUMMARY: This 4-Lot CSM is a simple lot line adjustment to remove one lot and create 4 
larger lots on Kilarney Way.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as presented

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to recommend approval to the Village and Town Boards. 

ATTACHMENT(S): CSM and Staff Comments

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276

47 of 51

mailto:kevin@waunakee.com


Print Date: 12/6/2018

DISCLAIMER: The Village of AssetAlly does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

SCALE: 1" = '

Kilarney Way CSM VILLAGE OF AssetAlly

123 Fake Street

PO Box 206

AssetAlly, WI 53149

262-555-5555

3,256.47209

48 of 51



74 of 7849 of 51



75 of 7850 of 51



76 of 7851 of 51


	Agenda
	September 11, 2018
	Discuss and Take Action on Certified Survey Map, Site Plan and Specific Implementation Plan for Boston Pizza, Kilkenny Farms Commons
	Initial Consultation Kilkenny Farms West General Development Plan and Certified Survey Map
	Discuss and Take Action on 4-Lot CSM Kilarney Way, Kilkenny Farms

